



CAMIL CANI KAPETANOVIC

# GRAPHIC DESIGNER

BROCHURES • POSTERS • BANNERS • MAGAZINES • LOGOS • ADS  
BUSINESS CARDS • RETOUCHING & GRAPHIC DESIGN

Camil Cani Kapetanovic  
Gunhildsvej 5, st. th | 8920 Randers NV  
cckartist@outlook.com | +45 53 82 44 82  
www.cckartist.com



## PROFILE

As a qualified graphic designer I have worked with various printed matters, such as brochures, posters, banners, magazines, logos, ads, business cards, editing and retouching images, and graphic design for websites and digital photography.

My expert area is working with **InDesign**, **Photoshop**, **Illustrator**, **Muse**, **Brigde**, **Dreamweaver** on Mac and PC. Have also knowledge in **Word**, **PowerPoint** and **Excel**.

As a person I am always curious, seeing possibilities instead of limitations and contributes a professional and creative environment. I also place high demands on the quality of my own work.

I am fresh man at 32 and my interests include design, photography, interior design, music, fitness & sports. Additionally I use a lot time with good friends and my lovely family.

**I believe SHARING is the right way to achieve much better results. By HELPING others I IMPROVE myself even BETTER.**

## EDUCATION

2009 – 2013 | **Aalborg Media College Aalborg**

2002 – 2003 | **Lemvig Lemvig Business School**

2000 – 2001 | **Hobro Mariagerfjord Business School**

1997 – 2000 | **Hobro Nordre School, Primary School**

1994 – 1997 | **Terndrup Terndrup Primary School**

## LANGUAGES

**Danish**  
Other mother tongue

**Bosnian • Croatian • Serbian**  
Mother tongue

**English**  
Fluent in speech, reading, and writing

**Spanish**  
Beginner

## WORK RELATED EXPERIENCE

2011 – 2013 | **Clienti advertising agency**  
• **Graphic designer, internship**  
Outline, brochure, posters, ID cards, rollups, banners, logo design, retouching, PDF interactive, catalouge, etc.

2010 – 2011 | **Wiegaarden**  
• **Graphic designer, internship**  
Outlining, ads, posters, retouching

2006 – 2009 | **Arla Foods**  
• **Clerk**  
Maintenance Inventory

2003 – 2006 | **Arla Foods**  
• **Warehouse operator**  
Warehouse work, Packaging, Terminal

## OTHER EXPERIENCE

2014 – 2014 | **Course certificate Aalborg**  
• **Semiprof Photograph, digital camera technique, photography and retouch**

2014 – 2014 | **Course certificate Aalborg**  
• **Model photography & Retouching**

2011 – 2011 | **Special subjct Aarhus Tech**  
• **Digital Photography, experienced**

2010 – 2010 | **Course certificate Aalborg**  
• **InDesign, Acrobat**

2010 – 2010 | **Course certificate Aalborg**  
• **Illustrator, Photoshop**

2006 – 2006 | **Working environment Odense**  
• **Course certificate in working environment training**

## SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY

- Adobe InDesign ●●●●●○
- Adobe Photoshop ●●●●●○
- Adobe Illustrator ●●●●●○
- Adobe Muse ●●●●●○
- Adobe Bridge ●●●●●○
- Adobe Dreamweaver ●●●●○
- Microsoft Word ●●●●●○
- Microsoft PowerPoint ●●●●●○
- Microsoft Excel ●●●●○